ACAM RFP Homelessness Prevention Service Provider(s) (RFP No. ESG 20 CARES 2025-26)
Answers to Questions
Posted 8/29/25

1. Canyou share how much will be awarded?
This information has not yet been provided by TDHCA.
2. Should the budget based solely on the projected numbers served?

This is part of the proposed cost for the proposal. The proposal must include the
estimated cost for each activity identified in the Scope of Work.

3. What are the reporting requirements?
Please see Reporting Requirements on page 28 of the Business Rules.
4. Isitagoaltoenroll 53 people or 53 households?

ACAM’s goal is to serve 53 people residing in Harris, Fort Bend, and/or Montgomery
Counties (see page 3 of the RFP).

5. How many case management staff should be working on this program?
Housing Stability Case Management is a required component of homelessness

prevention services. Please see the Business Rules and the statement of work (page
6 in the RFP) for more information.

6. What s the start date for the contract?

The one-year period is expected to begin November 1, 2025, depending on the date
of funding availability

7. Has the RFP changed from the previous ESG?

The funding is related to Annual ESG.

8. Was the optional conference recorded?

It was not recorded. Please see the RFP on our website
https://acamweb.org/funding-vendoropportunities/.

9. Would a line of credit to show working capital be acceptable? Is there a specific
financial statement required?


https://acamweb.org/funding-vendoropportunities/
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Offerors shall demonstrate financial and staffing capacity to perform the work
proposed (page 5 of the RFP). The required attachments to submit with the proposal
include copies of most recent 3 months of bank statements and financial
statements.



